
From: Brown, Carol A. 
Sent: 12/14/2012 7:25:20 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Talk tomorrow? 

Pick a time this morning and I can chat hearings are @ 3 - but I have to drive there from 
Bakers field 

From: Doil, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 11:29 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Brown, Carol A. 
Subject: Re: Talk tomorrow? 

Oh gosh ™ I should have figured that! 
Ill try to get you tomorrow - hearing in the morning? 

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 09:30 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Talk tomorrow? 

You can call me on my cell -1 am covering smart meter PPHs in bakersfield and Santa 
barbara 
I wiLl be hanging till about 10 - but we can chat on the road also 

Redacted 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 08:06 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Brown, Carol A. 
Subject: Talk tomorrow? 

Lots going on - Brian and I would like to talk with you tomorrow about PSEP procedural 
issues if you have any room on your schedule. 

Sorry to add to your list! 

Laura 
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